
From: Jef Green
To: Scroggin, Deborah; Amy Rathfelder; campaign@tedwheeler.com
Cc: Megan Vaughn; Tammy Lewis; Hansen, Louise; Sibley, Cody; Jay Clark; Emily Larson
Subject: RE: Follow-up Action Required: Notice of Violation and Penalties
Date: Monday, August 10, 2020 4:39:26 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Deborah,
 
Here is the complete donor disclaimer.  Let us know if you need any additional info.
 
Paid for by Friends of Ted Wheeler, P.O. Box 42307, Portland, OR 97242. Top five contributors: Local 48 Electricians PAC (Labor Unions and
Similar Labor Organizations), top three contributors: Richard Blair (Electrical Contractors and Other Wiring Installation Contractors); Timothy
Hayes (Electrical Contractors and Other Wiring Installation Contractors); Darren Chapman (Electrical Contractors and Other Wiring Installation
Contractors). SEIU Local 49 (Labor Unions and Similar Labor Organizations), top three contributors: Felisa Hagins (Labor Unions and Similar
Labor Organizations); Jacy Laplante (Direct Health and Medical Insurance Carriers); Myongcha Clinton (Janitorial Services). Melvin Mark
Properties LLC (Nonresidential Property Managers). Portland Metro Fire Fighters PAC (Labor Unions and Similar Labor Organizations), top
three contributors: Estate of James R. Kluge (Trusts, Estates, and Agency Accounts); Eric Pedersen (Fire Protection); Bryan Profit (Fire
Protection). Melvin Mark Brokerage Co. (Offices of Real Estate Agents and Brokers).
 
Jef Green, C&E Systems
503-295-1851
 
Please note - we are ​still open, but are restricting in-office visits to reduce COVID-19 risks.
If you find it necessary to visit the office, please call first, to be sure that someone will be
here to assist you. However, instead of visiting us, we encourage you to mail any donations to
PO Box 42307, Portland, OR 97242. Thanks for your consideration. Take care!

 
 

From: Scroggin, Deborah <Deborah.Scroggin@portlandoregon.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 4:15 PM
To: Amy Rathfelder <amy@tedwheeler.com>; campaign@tedwheeler.com
Cc: Jef Green <j.green@c-esystems.com>; Megan Vaughn <Megan@c-esystems.com>; Tammy Lewis <Tammy@c-
esystems.com>; Hansen, Louise <Louise.Hansen@portlandoregon.gov>; Sibley, Cody <Cody.Sibley@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Follow-up Action Required: Notice of Violation and Penalties
Importance: High
 
Hello Friends of Ted Wheeler Committee – I’ve called the campaign to leave this reminder on voicemail as well, but wanted to
send a written notice. The due date for the funding information required from the attached decision regarding a disclosure
complaint (2020-22-TW) is today, August 10, 2020 at 5:00PM. We have not yet received the required information.
 
The attached decision letter contains the information required to be made public. I’ve also appended it below.
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Sources of Funding and Required Follow-Up

After finding a violation, the Auditor’s Office determined the top five dominant contributors for the
communications in question, as required. As of the date of the complaint, June 25, 2020, there were
disclosable dominant contributors identified for and confirmed by Friends of Ted Wheeler; they are as
follows:

Local 48 Electricians PAC

SEIU Local 49 Melvin Mark Properties LLC
Melvin Mark Properties LLC

Portland Metro Firefighters PAC

Melvin Mark Brokerage Co.

ueRWNRE

Required Follow-Up

Additional required associated funders for each PAC and income information for each dominant
contributor, as required by the regulations, shall be disclosed and send to the Elections Office for public
posting by August 10, 2020. The follow-up information shall include:

1) For all contributors listed above, the types of businesses from which the maker of the
Contribution has obtained a majority of income over the previous 5 years, with each business
identified by the name associated with its 6-digit code of the North American Industry
Classification System (NAICS).

2) Forany PACs or non-profit entities listed above, disclose the top three funders during the
elections cycle.





 
Thank you,
Deborah
 
Deborah Scroggin (She/Her)
Office of the City Auditor | City of Portland
Programs and Operations Supervisor
 
Working Remotely
C: 503-865-6262
E: Deborah.scroggin@portlandoregon.gov
W: www.portlandoregon.gov/auditor  
 

From: City Elections <elections@portlandoregon.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:49 PM
To: Amy Rathfelder <amy@tedwheeler.com>; campaign@tedwheeler.com
Cc: Jef Green <j.green@c-esystems.com>; Scroggin, Deborah <Deborah.Scroggin@portlandoregon.gov>; Hansen, Louise
<Louise.Hansen@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: HPRM: PLEASE READ: Notice of Violation and Penalties
Importance: High
 
Hello Ted Wheeler and Friends of Ted Wheeler,
 
Please see the attached determination letters regarding two complaints against candidate Ted Wheeler (see previous
correspondence RE: PLEASE READ: Notice of Complaint (2020-21-TW) and PLEASE READ: Notice of Complaint (2020-22-TW)).
 
Read the determination letter, associated penalty, and deadline for paying the associated penalty carefully, and please be in
touch if you have any questions.
 
Separately, please let our office know if the campaign has the personal contact information regarding the individual who
made the unlawful contribution referenced in 2020-21-TW. If the campaign has other preferences for contacting the
individual before the City Elections Office sends out their notice of violation, please let us know by 3 PM today.
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Sincerely,
Cody Sibley
He/Him/His
Elections Coordinator
Office of the City Auditor | City of Portland
 


